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From:
Sent:
To:
€c:
Subject:

Besl Regords,

olivio Lou Admin Mqnoger

LKK Auto Consullonts

phone;6256 3561 ! emoil: olivlolcLr@lkkcrulo com I fax:6741 41AB

Bk 51, Poyo Ubi r]duslrio Pcrrk, Ubi Avenue l, #02-25 I 5(408933)

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, '16 July 2018 3:57 PM

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); ANG Yvonne

zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; KKLaU; SUR

RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJX9769L VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN

{tr4q
firod"
WW,
Td.%

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SJX 97 69L is $27K-$28K (Estimated) as at July 201 8

gest Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256 4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue L, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 2:39 PM

To: LKK Valuation <va luation @lkka uto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne'ang@axa com'sg>

cc: zh uangchou. han @axa.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho @axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kkla u @ lkkauto.com>

Subject: IAXAI: Assistance required: Effect MV for 51X97691VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN

HiValuation Team,

Kind ly get back to AXA Yvonne.

Tha nks.

From: HAN Zhuangchou Imailto:zh ua ngcho u.han @axa com sel

Sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 9:44 AM

To: admin@auto probe.com.sg; benso n (a lbs-auto.com; bhtav@autoprobe com sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

<brva na ne@ lkka uto.com>; collin wonq@a-pac.sg; cvnthia o ng@ prioritvservices sg; Elgene Teng

<elgene@ rta.com.sg>; elson@rta com sq; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta com se>; FTA <motorsurvev(afta com sg>;

iirnmv.lee @ prioritvse rvices.sg; KiLau <kkla u @ lkka uto.com>; nick@ lbs-a uto com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

{olivia la q@ lkka uto.co m>; palrick.soo@a-oac.se; rickv@rta com sg

I



Cc: ANG Yvonne <vvon ne.angtaaxa.com.sR>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho(daxa.com.sg>

Subiect: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJX9769L VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN

Dear Partners.

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value lor this case.

DoA 10/7120!8

Best Rega rds,

Han ZC I Specialist I SIU & SITF

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.ss
Email: zhua ngchou. ha n @axa.com.sg
DID: (6s) 6880 8723

redefininEl / i ns u ra nce

1,{ et"""" consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorlzed disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use ofthe named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis
message. Ifyou have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those ofthe author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized b; the said companies.



PAM/COE Rebate EnquirY

D44 ftnr1
t"rl\

Page i ol i
> Back to oneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle owner Particulars
owner lD Typei

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicleto be Exportedl

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColoun

M anufaaturing Yea ri

Engine No.:

ch:ssls No.:

Maximuh Power Outputi

Open lvl?rket Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Datei

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paidl

lntended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Elisibilityl

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmountr

lntended coE Rebate Details
coE Expiry Date:

cOE Categoryr

LUI PerloolYelrsl:

QP Paid:

coE RebateAmounti

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 72 )ul 2OLB

SinBapore NRIC

40538

5JX97691

Yes

12 hl207A
VOLKSWAGEN

TIGUAN 2,OT AUTO 5N12T3 4WD

Blue

2Ar0

cAwo98790

wvczzzsNZAw108847
12s.0kW {167 bhp)

$25,S98.00

28 Jul2010

28 )ul2o|o
3

$25,898.00

Yes

27 )ul2o2l
$15,s38.00

27 Jul2O2O

B - Car (1601cc & above)

10

$35.909.00

$7,326.00

$22,864.00

V
ooA: *i*lr8

(vcv6j
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N\\, >+la -2str
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iu{'+irs

https://vr1.lta.gov .sglltal.d/actionlenquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION-ID:F030... 121712018
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71161201A Used Volkswagen Car & Used

saiG.a.rrl4l a,RT.cO i,i
New Cars

Cars & Vehic es Slngapore - sgcarl\,4ad

Login Srgn up

Sell My Car Directory lnsurarce Articl€s Forum

Post an Advertiseme{t
Selllt yourself!Advedise t ar just

$58 until it's SOLD!
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Car Brin!
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vnlkswngen Tiglan 2.OA TSI 328,aoo Ss,98O /yr 20 Apr201O 1,984 cc lo8,s2o km SllV
10dlo Downpaymentl New Paintwork & s€rvicing, wellKept 8y Previols owner In lmmaculate condtionl No Repat. Needed, Buy with A peace ofI'l nd, Unbellevabl€ Flel Eco.ontcatAnd No La.k Of pow€r, Loan And,,,

Po!tECr 14-:rrl201S r:t!: 2010 !!Uie!?.!en Uq.in, Votks!:!en Tj!$n, Vrt(s{rq.n,lr.ri:, Ljjr.r !r1r,,.r.,_

Volkswagen Tigua. 2.0A TSI s29l8oo g8,a5o /yr 14-lul-2010 1,984 cc I15,OOO km

Excellent Condi!on, No Repairs Needed, Accident Free, Bank Loan/tn house Loan Avaitdble.

P.!i!!:09-J!l-20t3 i;!(: 1010 v.ti$!a!.n T{u3n, v.lks*a-oc TD|.f, \,.r(+ii f. rri.,.a !s.i rr i...,,!

vol,Gwagen ltusn 2.OA TSI t26,8OO 59,620 /yr 12-tan 2oro 1,984 cc _ suv
$0 Down PavmentAva ablei Ba oof Scheme Avaiab elwe Are sgcarMart Premium Dearer 201s-20171 Buy wirh conndencet No Hidden cosfl Lowl'4ileagel 1000/0 Accident Freet In Nouse Loan Or Bank Loan Avail;b..

Pcne. 0S-r!llal! ir.rsr ).atoVoltlr.lennqL.iin,\,ct(r*r!en;jgrar,lrtlrr;qr, ii.jd-,urf!.;,),.,--r

Volkswagen riguan 2,0A tSI 93op0o g11,8jo /yr 26-tan-2010 1,984 cc SUV Ava;tabre
lvajor Wearand Tear Rep aced SLrch As shock Absorber, w€ter Pump And Beltirg set, T h n9 chai. Set An{l Cooant pioho, Seruce lnreruatEnorneOrlrve.V 5000(r A-o T'a.sr s or O E\ery1rOOO.r,Wd,a.., @

P.5icrl 06-J! ?0::l .rts:201.iVok ag.nT!u3n,V.ksjrqrrTrlL.ri,v.t(.{rr..,r,rr...J,.d.,!...,-n

Volkswagen Tig!'nn ?.an:5t $37,800 gtO,72O lyt 04,4!9-2010 1,98t cc t2o,ooo km

we Taken Gre BvThe Prelious owncr. High Loan wrth Frghrrade In. pric€ N€gotiable. ca Now or vis t ou. showroom Todayl

Postdj rl5-j!!-70t.r ..r!t: 2010 lottiser.!.n T:!uan, lo|rsy<jlr€n r,!uri, /.t(r!r!i.., rtr. J. 1:.ij\,.1.._ r!n

Volkswagen Tigua^ 2-aA ISI 933,900 g1t,s2o /yr 13rLr -2010 r,984 cc 80,000 krj SUV

R€ad ca.efullv! 100% Genuine super Low KFI with vcs Ful ReceiptsTo showlAtlwear & r'ear parts Renew A Goi Receiptr To showt New Tyres &Bati/ Tensione, Belt/ Cooant Pump, Hose & ptpe/ Oitp.ess..

lc!r..i:tr tL :a1r lr.i: trtt0 V. ttJ,rsEln Ter.n, VDks4a!..n Iiiiin, V.L$.rli

Volkswagen Tigunn 2.OA TSI $36.040 910,020 /yr

spacious And PracticalF.mily !tPV, wel Maintained. Loo% Acc]dent Free,

Gr Lirgla

0l-Nov-2010 1,984 cc 157,OOO km

Under Coisignmeit, Please Ca I For View n9 Appoinrnr.nts.

Foied a; J!l-,013 1r|:|: Mt\,o[trlaq.nt q0jn, Voksar!]rjiijrJr, Jo{srj.!

S:v..h:r !i.ar.h crt..a. to a.t cria a.rt! !rh.n.v.r. mi:l.. : i.,rnr

,,f :...r.I .l

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/ isting. php?RG D=2010&N,4OD=Vo kswagen&tvlt\tO=T guan&RpG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2
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